



30673 Sgt. E. I. "Boots" Thomas Drive, Spanish Fort, AL 36527
202 Government Street, Suite 225, Mobile, AL 36602
P: 251-544-7900
sawgrassllc.com

September 9, 2022

Baldwin County Purchasing Office
Annex III Building
257 Hand Ave
Bay Minette, AL 36507

RE: Recommendation to Award – Black Diamond Construction

Dear Wanda Gautney,

Sawgrass Consulting has tabulated and certified the results of the bidder's proposals for the contract for the Perdido Bay Park and Pier Restoration, received September 6, 2022. The proposal and qualifications of the lowest responsible bidder are in order; therefore, we recommend that the Baldwin County Commission award the construction contract to Black Diamond Construction (AL License No. 55854) for the bid amount of \$46,502.00.

Please review the attached Bid Tabulation Summary for reference. Please contact me at 251-544-7900 ext. 206, if you have any questions regarding these results.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'T. E. Granger'.

Thomas E Granger, PE
President

Enclosures